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Dear Paivi Ukkonen

Thank you for your email. Based on the 7 institution which were included on your spreadsheet |
can confirm the 2025 price is €3091.69. Please feel free to email me if you have any further
gueries and | have copied in my manager Emma Nankervis for reference.

Kind Regards

Mrs. Amanda Terrell
Subscriptions & Data Manager

e: A.Terrell@boneandjoint.org.uk w: www.boneandjoint.org.uk
Bone & Joint: The Bone & Joint Journal, Bone & Joint 360, Bone & Joint Research and Bone & Joint Open.

OrthoSearch w: www.orthosearch.org.uk OrthoMedia w: www.orthomedia.org.uk

The British Editorial Society of Bone & Joint Surgery. Registered Charity No.209299. 22 Buckingham
Street, London, WC2N 6ET, UK.

Bone & Joint

Working Days: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

From: Pdivi Ukkonen <paivi.ukkonen@virki.fi>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 2:15 PM

To: Amanda Terrell <A.Terrell@boneandjoint.org.uk>
Subject: Bone & Joint Surgery 2025 for SOTEVirtuaalikirjasto

Dear Amanda,
| trust this message finds you well.

SOTEVirtuaalikirjasto requests your offer for the Bone & Joint Surgery 2025 on behalf of the
organizations listed in the appendix attached.

Kind regards,
Paivi Ukkonen

Managing Director
SOTEVirtuaalikirjasto
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